Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Ee Ying Yi (Michelle) <yingyi.ee@ow.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 9:10 AM

To: Admin A; admin-d; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: Ling Ting An; Jonathan Ng; Loong Ghien Yee; Joseph Low; Mohamed Nashik; Foo Song
Jun

Subject: RE: CHECK LIABILITY- SJF371D CLAIMING AGAINST SGB4042J (AIG), DOA: 17/08/2024

Attachments: SJF371D TP GIA.pdf

Dear Motor Claims Department,

Enclosed is your client GIA for your perusal.
Kindly advise liability for this case,

Michelle Ee (Ms.)
Motor Claims Executive
Office :(+65) 6481 1522

OPT/MANERHKZ pre.Lo.

Head Office: 1569 Sin Ming Road, Amtech Building Lobby 2, #04-05 Singapore 575625 Tel: (+65) 6255 1339
Service Centre: 600 Sin Ming Avenue, CityCab Building, #03-00 Singapore 575733 Tel: (+65) 6472 1313
Motor Insurance Claims Centre: Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A, #01-05/06 Singapore 568047 Tel: (+65) 6481 1522
Optima Carz Leasing: 159 Sin Ming Road, Amtech Building Lobby 2, #04-05 Singapore 575625 Tel: (+65) 6452 6868

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.

From: Ee Ying Yi (Michelle)

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 12:07 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Jonathan Ng <jonathan.ng@ow.sg>; Loong Ghien Yee <ghienyee.loong@ow.sg>;
Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Foo Song Jun <songjun.foo@ow.sg>
Subject: CHECK LIABILITY- SJF371D CLAIMING AGAINST SGB4042J (AlG), DOA: 17/08/2024

Dear Motor Claims Department,

Enclosed GIA, marked estimate, scene photos, video footage and Gear Search for your perusal.
Has your insured reported?

Kindly advise who is the officer in charge for this case.

Would like to check on the liability for this case?

Michelle Ee (Ms.)
Motor Claims Executive
Office :(+65) 6481 1522



OPT/MAHERHKZ oo,

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



